WILLIAM O. BISHOP

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

5263 WYLIE LANE
PORT CHARLOTTE, FL 33981
TEL: 508-328-5544
FAX:941-697-9867

April 27, 2020

Mr. James D. Gascon, PE

Chief, Product Control Division
Building Code Compliance Office
Metro-Dade Flagler Building

140 West Flager Street, Suite 1603
Miami, FL 33130-1563

RE: Dade County Product Approval: Senergy and Finestone Wall Systems
Dear Mr. Gascon;

Please accept this letter as certification that I am in the business of engineering as evidenced by the
attached copy of my current Florida Professional Engineer license, 63305.

I am an independent engineering consultant with no managerial affiliation with any producer, supplier,
vendor or testing laboratory. Additionally, I have no security investment or stock options in any
product lines and I am not owned, operated or controlled by any producer, supplier, vendor or testing
laboratory. -

If you have any questions or require any additional information please contact me directly at your
convenience.
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